
From: Florio, Michel Peter
Sent: 2/22/2013 12:21:54 AM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: DRAFTcomments on cpuc infrastructure finance briefing paper.doc

Thanks, Brian -- Marzia did share PGE's earlier comments with me, Mike

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 21,2013 04:31 PM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Florio, Michei Peter
Subject: FW: DRAFTcomments on cpuc infrastructure finance briefing paper.doc

Mike - FYI. I prepared and sent this last September to Marzia prior to her report on 
alternative utility financing. Thought you might like to read this I will also send along 
a pros and cons for you.
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